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Napa Sanitation District
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Honorable Board of Directors
FROM: Timothy Healy - General Manager
NS-General Manager Office
REPORT BY: Stephanie Turnipseed, Pollution Prevention and Outreach Coordinator - 707-258-6002
SUBJECT: Present District's New Treatment Plant Tour Video
RECOMMENDATION

Receive Presentation of District's New Treatment Plant Tour Video

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The District worked with Shutterbolt Film and Media to produce a "Virtual Tour of Napa San" video to be used as an
educational tool for students and members of the community who cannot take an in-person tour of the plant. Staff
also plan to use the video as a visual to complement wastewater related classroom presentations.

The video will be available on the Napa Sanitation District website (www.NapaSan.com) so it can be easily

accessed by anyone interested in learning more about the wastewater treatment process. The video is currently
available online at https://vimeo.com/178350404.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.
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BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

None.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None
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